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11. A Saw Mill on a creek called the Four Mile, by David
Secord, in the year 1791.

12. A Saw Mill on a small creek called the Muddy
Run, near the Whirlpool, in Township No. 2, in the year 1791,
by John Donaldson.

13. A Saw Mill on one of the branches of the Twelve
Mile Creek, in Township No. 9, Lot No. 23, in 8th Conces-
sion, in the year 1792, by Benjamin Canby, the lands were
granted to him as only fit for husbandry.

14. A Saw Mill now erecting on one of the branches
of a creek called the Twelve Mile, in Township No. 9, Lot
16, in 5th Concession, by John Decow, the lands were granted
to him as only fit for husbandry.

15. A Grist Mill now erecting near Fort Erie on the west
shore of the River St. Lawrence, at the rapids, (on a lot of
John Gardener’s,) by William Dunbar.

16. A Saw Mill now erecting on a creek called the Forty
Mile, in Township No. 6, Lot No. 10, in the 2nd Concession,
on lands granted to the deceased Henry Nelles, as only fit
for husbandry, now building by his sons, Robert and William
Nelles.

17. A Saw Mill on a creek called the Four Mile, in
Township No. 1, Lot No. 89, in 4th Concession, in 1792, by
Sampson Lutes.

18. A Grist Mill on a creek near the Sugar Loaf Hill,
Lake Erie, by Christian Savitz, unsurveyed.

19. A Saw and Grist Mill on a creek that empties into
the head of Burlington Bay, near the road leading from said
bay to the Mohawk village, by Bazely & Willson, in 1791.

20. A mill site on a creek called Smith’s Creek, on the
north shore of Lake Ontario, in township Hesse, Lot No. 6,
in front at the head of a small pond.

The mills constructed at Fort Erie, St. Davids, Grimsby
and Burlington formed the nucleus of small villages which
soon grew up around them and became centres for a consid-
erable local trade and exchange of produce.



